
 

 

BARGE COMPLEX SHORE POWER DEPLOYMENT 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Submit all questions and proposals via the procurement email or in person at 3250 Port of Benton 
Blvd, Richland, WA 99354. Use the project name for the title of the email. 

 

Updated 2/19/2025 

# Questions Response 
1 Page 5 states that appendices are not 

included in the page count. Is there a limit 
to what can be included in an appendix? 
Specifically, can resumes be include? 

Yes, resumes can be included, and the file 
size can exceed the limits. However, the 
proposer will be responsible for sending a 
letter to the port procurement email with 
instructions on how to retrieve the 
information from a shared box. The port will 
not be responsible for any issues related to 
using an external shared box 

2 Page 7 mentions that the Port of Benton 
consulting contract is attached, but I don't 
see it in the RFQ or available for download 
on the Port's website. Could you provide a 
copy? 

The consulting contract will be posted on 
the port's website by 2/14. This contract is 
not to be singed, it’s only provided as an 
example of the Ports Terms and 
Conditions. 

3 Does the Port have a preference whether 
this project is led by an Electrical Engineer 
or Civil/Structural Engineer? 

The project can be led by anyone capable 
of managing it. A license is only required for 
the design and other specific requirements 
necessary to complete the project. 

4 Do you want full resumes or just 
highlights? 

Resumes can be included in the appendix 
but highlights of the project team must be 
included within the Statement of 
Qualifications package. 

 


